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(R TSR 1 WIS faTa) (A statutory body of the Govt Qf India)

Revised Letter i ( '.‘ )
F.No. 06/01/MP/ENGG/2Q03_/601
July 17, 2008

To,

The Principal/ Secretary

(Manpower Planning Deptt.) A
Govt. of Madhya Pradesh, ; Fa g
Vallabh Bhavanm Bhopai-462 004 e

Sub : AICTE Approval for extension / increase/ Variation in intake/ introduction of additional courses to RADHARAMAN
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE BHADBHADA ROAD RATIBAD BHOPAL MADHYA PRADESH . for
the year 2008-2009 - reg. ;

Sir,

In continuation to Council's letter referred above, the revised intake for the year 2008-2009 in respect ‘of
RADHARAMAN INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE BHADBHADA ROAD RATIBAD BHOPAL MADHYA
PRADESH is as under :

Name of the Course(s) Existing Intake Revised " Period of

o Intake approval
COMPUTER SCI & ENGG 120 120
ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG 30 30
ELECTRONICS & TELECOMM ENGG 120 120 | 200810
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 90 0
M.TECH. DIGIAL COMM 0 18 *
MBA 60 60
MECHANICAL ENGG 60 60
TOTAL 480 498

——

Note : * The approval for additional course(s) / increase in intake / variation in intake is valid for two years

from the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective university and fulfilling State
Government requirements of admission.

The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project Report regarding additionalpuilt
up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It may be noted that all facilities including additional built area
and appointment of faculty should be made available before the commencement of the next academic session. Randbm
surprise inspection would be carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfillment of nerms &
standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

The specific deficiencies for mot granting the other proposed increase / variation in intake / additional courses
to the institution are mentioned below :

1. Ph. D qualified faculty not available for the existing intake in the course in which PG programme is proposed.

You are hereby required to rectify the above-mentioned deficiencies and submit fresh proposal with all the relevant documents
in support of the compliance of the deficiencies and requisite fee to the Concerned Regional Office of AICTE in casc you desire
further necessary action.

Please note that other terms & conditions in the earlier letter of even no dated 2.05.2008 will remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

oo

(Prof. Harish C. Rai)
Adviser- (E&T)
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Copy to:

1, THE PRINCIPAL/DIRECTOR
RADHARAMAN IN

STITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & SCIENCE
BHADBHADA ROAD

RATIBAD BHOPAL MADHYA PRADESH

F.No. 06/01/MP/ENGG/2003/001

2. The Regional Officer,
Aicte Central Regional Office,
Tagore Hostel 2,
Shamla Hills,
Bhopal-462 002

3. The Registrar,
Rajiv Gandhi Proudyogiki Vishwavidhyalaya
Airport Bye Pass Road
Gandhinagar, Bhopal

4. The Director Of Technical E
Govt. Of Madhya Pradesh
Satpura Bhavan 4" Fioor,
Bhopal-462002

ducation,

5. Guard File (E&T)

(Prof. Harish C. Rai)
Adviser- (E&T)




